

Draft chart (3)

From: "Scott, Adrienne (CAB)" <adrienne.scott@ontario.ca>
To: "McMichael, Rhonda (CAB)" <rhonda.mcmichael@ontario.ca>, "Madhany, Shamira (CAB)" <shamira.madhany3@ontario.ca>, "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Astill, Michelle (CAB)" <michelle.astill@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Farrow, Alicia (CAB)" <alicia.farrow@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 27 Mar 2018 23:23:02 -0400
Attachments: Draft chart (3).docx (22.62 kB)

Hi guys- sorry for the late email, just wanted to get this in your emails for early tomorrow for the early birds (like Shamira!)

I'm sure I didn't capture everything from your emails and great feedback, so forgive me if I missed something big.

Rhonda, hope this is looking close to something you're OK with tabling with SoC on Thurs. I can work with you all or Michelle to refine tomorrow once you've reviewed.

And if you think it doesn't work at all, let's talk early in the day!

Thanks –
A